Sheiinb e g, S a2

From: HSRHelp
Seti. 7 LR I L : AN

: Fetterman, Michelle

Subject: FW: Question about 18~ =7~ ~ 7"

From: WhiteheZa v, inea .ﬁn\uh-h}*qe;!@@%k gov>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1% =.,” 5700

To:
Cc: elp <

Subjeé&e' o \{aummamaw &n EB&PJL\U}“}L AV

Confl"""""

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
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To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Subject: Question about 16 CFR 801.1(b)(1;5:71)
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| hope you are all well.
I'm very sorry to trouble you with a question about control of an
We have an LLC witl, . ‘an invéstor agreement that ‘allows one of Ths, )
the board. That investor does nof have the rlgh'r to 50% of the dividends or 50% of the assets on dissolution. If
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designation a majority of LLC dii’ﬁclrrﬁrs'f"ls TEIEVANT 10 IOsnirol anaiysis: InanK you.
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